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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA WHEDNESDAY, AUGUST 22, 2012

PROCEEDINGS

{THF. PROCEEDTNGS BEGAN AT 10:17-: 12)

THE COURT: ‘his is the |ime set in the matter of
Eric and Lynita Nelson, cuase number D-411537. wWe'll geot
everybody's appourance for the record. We'll start with Ms.
Forsberg.

M5, FORSBERG: Good morning, Your llonor, Rhonda
Fersberg, 9557, on behalf of Mr. Nelson, who is present to my
right. And with Courl's PeEImission my assistant, Cassidy
Forsherg.

THE COURYT: Good to ses you, Eric.

MS. PROVUST: No, I'11 do it teday. Okay. (Good
morning, Yeour lHonor, Katherino Provost, bar number #5414, and
Robert Dickerson, bar number 945, who is presont wilh the
Defendanl, Lynita Nelson, who is Lo my lell.

THE COURT: Good to see you as woell, Ms. Lynita,

I Lhink the Plaintilf had rested their case on
Monday and T |hink we're ready Lo procced with Mr. Dickerson's
rasa?

MR. DICKERSON: Yes, Your Honor. We have a -- 4
couple of preliminary marlers.

THE COURT: Ckay.
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MR. DTCKZES0ON: The bankruptcy court ruled yeslLorday
that. the —-—

M5. FORSEEEG: The bankruptcy cdan go through.

MR. DICKFRSON: Yeah, the bankruplcy --

5. PURSBERG: Just keep going. TL was not
discussod.

ME. DICKERSON: In tackt, 1'l] have Ms. Provosl
dddress il..  She was in the court. And we've got the public
order that has been sent over. BuL essentially T'(1 -= 1%]]
have her explain it.

M5. PROVOST: Geood morning, Your Honor, The
bankruptey court hes not dismiuzsed Lhe bankruptey filed by the
kDynasLy bevelopment Group. [t will go lorward. Howover, it

did issue a rul ing yesterday and | do have the proposed order

for Your Honor as well as a copy for Ms. Porsberg thal granted
cur malion for ~- or granted the molion for relief from scay
that was filed by Mrs. Nelson through Marjoric Cuymon,

| That motion wilh stay to allow vou as the Judge of
’thﬁ Fighth judicial District Court btamily Bivision Lo have
exclusive jurisdiction over the 1.568 million dollars in {unds

l[hat dre -- have beon held in interest bearing Lrust account

with Mr. Stevens and allows ¥you Lo do as you need 1o with
|’Lhuhn funds. [t is nol qoing Lo be funds that are Propercly of
the bankruploy and not properiy of Dynasty Development Group's
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debtors ostates. S0 you have no testrictions with ronpect to
Lhaose.

MS. FORSEERG: Your llonor, [ -—— T don't belicve --
Mr. Nelson is tell lng me rhal's not quite true and that this
hasn't been approved, this proposed order of course, that it
is still Dynasty's property 1s whal huas been told.

M5. PROVOST: Actually, there was o specilic ruling
by the judge -—- by Judge Markell yesterday that il islnnt
Dynasly's properiy and Lhat Dynasty could not later come buck
and try to reverse Your loner's order wilh respect to those
funds.

MS. FORSBERG: We don't bel ieve that's true.

ME. NELZCOM: Yoor llonorc, i | may. The —— we
requested thal they did -- would not dismiss the case, but
give you authorizalion to allow Dynasty to use their funds Lo
help us Iry to settle the scenarios with Lynila 2o we wouldn't
have Lo go back Lo utilize those Lunds in bankruptcy court.
That.'s what the judge al'lowed us to do -- or you to do it we
wankted to take 300,000 of those lunds, give them to Lynita and
we get Mississippi, Lhose negotiations carn do to give us the
flexibility to move forward.

M5. PROVOST: Your lonor, none of those argumenis
were made by Mr. Ovlad (ph) during the bankruptcy hearing

yoesterday. and it Your Usnor has any guestions ——
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ME. NELSON: Well, regardless -—-

M3. PROVUST: aAnd this isn't dil order .
M3. PROVOST: -- Ms, Guymon would be available o
dnswer Lhose as woll as Judge Markell I'm syre.

ME. DICKERSON: 5o likely --

THE COURT: We'll see what the --

MR. DICKERSON: 1 think that T --

THE COURT: We'll snee if the Judge =signs this order.

lt*'s very specific. I! the Judge doesn't sign it, 1hen we'l!

|

see what the order says,

Mi. PORSBERG: And that's —- Your Honor, unti] wo
ihave 4 signed arder, we don't have dhiything, raight?
THE COURT: Yeah, And so riow I wouldn't be making
"any -

ME. NELSOM: Bur he difd —— but he did not dismiuyg

it.

THE COURYT: T wouldn'lL b making any disposition to
property today anyway. So the jssue is i:l the order sign.
lTi AT ks g a proposed ordoer, if it's signed that Way,
iL's very clear that (he Judge ruled on those on that. [t
those order's changed on Lhal ——

M3. VFORSBERG: bBut of tourse the key other issue is
| that they did nol dismiss the right bankruptey. So it's

moeving Torward. So we find it's an invalid basis to move
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forward cvident |y,

MS. PROVOST: well, actually, Your Honor =--

M5. FORSBERG: The fact that it wasn't dismissoed.

MS. PROVOST: -—- Lhe Court asked Ms. Guymon which
she would preler Lo have |he stay lifted so Your Honor could
address the 1.568 million dollars of if she wanted ||
dismissed. e basically lefl it te hor. If she had chesen to
have it dismissed, then it would be dismissced, but tLhe --

MR. NELSON: Absolutely false.

M3. PROVOST: I don'l believe that.

MR. NRLSON: Absolutely lalse.

MS. PROVOST: - reason that she went with the 1ift
of stay is because Lhe 1.568 million is what really is
iportant to Ms. Nelson.,  She really could care less whelher
Dyrasly ever gets a pankrupltey, She's just concerned with Lhe
property to which that she believes she's entitled to through
Lhis court.

ME. DICKERSON: S0 we will wait and see what the --

M3. FORSHEMOC: Your fener, and we disagroc with
thal, because --

MR. NELSON: Totally.

MS. FORSRERG: == the Court 's gqoing teo get —— i

they cdn get rid of it by dismissal, they're going to.
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They're going to try to gelb it ett their docket .,

MR. DLCKERSON: Were you there yesterday?

S- FORSBERG: TL doesn'y even make sensig,

M5. PROVOS!: HNo, she was not, Your Honor .

M5. PORSEBERG: It'=s not even logic,

MR. DICKERSON: 5o vou're relying on Mr.
Credibility,

THE  COURT Okay. The —— Lhe --

M5. FORSBERG: T'm pot relying on croedibility.

ME. NELSUN: What abeoul YOUr credibility, Mr,
Dickerson?

THE COURT: Okay. leL'y go ahead and let's not gel
there. The issue is the ordor is gning to speak for 1= lE.
Rfler a Judge signa thal vrder, it's submitled —-

M&5. FUORSBERG: Well, thalb's what I'm saying is it

speaks for itself, bacuigue it —-=

ME. HELSON: Exactly,
THE COURTY: -- rpal specilic.
M5. FOHSBERG: -— wasn'| dismissed. They must have

I thought somelhing —--

MS. PROVOST:  vYour Ronor, can -
Tk COURT:  Okay. They lelt the money to me, thon
I'lL take care of that. i got no problem on that and |

understanc bankruplcy law. 1 understand the issucs it has wor
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I | that. The bankruproy court's Many times has left 1| Lo che

2| family court 1o determine the nature of properly separate or

3| community, whether 1t's ftayed or nol on that. And most of

4] the time | hoy would rely on the family court determination as
Su to the slalus of the property. But I'!| Lake thal when it

6 | comes and see what the bankruptcy judue says. If they signed
7| Lthais order, then it pretty well takes care of that issue based
8 || on Lhe proposed order. T1f they don't sign i1, Lhen we'll do
9 with the order says and --

10 MS. PROVOST: And wa'll go ahead and file the
Illlbankruchy court order with Your llenor as soon as il oas £iled,
12 § Your Honor.

I3 THE COURT: Absolutely. We'll! do Lhat and just

14 || share il the othar side on thal and we' Ll just have it marked
lﬁilas -7 ods an exhibil or just in the file if we need it on Ehat .
16 )| S0 we can get Lhat done on |hat. But Lhe good Lhing is that
17§ the money's s1ill staying put at this point until we gel. [inal
I8 | resolution. And il Lhe Judge signs the arder, signs tho

19| oxder. Lf he doesn't, we'll soe what Lhe order has to say.
209 AL this time, any other issues? | did out on —— I
2] | think we got a phone conference this afternoon with pMr.
22|l Solomon. 1'm not sure if it's something to do --
23 MS5. PROVOST: I don't know Lhat either.
24 M5. FOHSBERG: We didn'l know that..
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!u THE COURT: 1 don't know it they did or not, but

2 | somebady —- my law clerk said something. I don't know if

3 vou're lLrying to set something up wilth Mr. Solomon bo make

41l sure they were okay with the fontinuing —- to cxtend j| Lo 54

5| pages.

i MH. DICKERSON: RiaghL,

7 “HE COURY: But 1 thoughl he maybe said he's trying
L setup. I'm not Sure.  Maybe -— we'if pvi1 double check
before -—

ME. DICKERSON: Okay.

THE COURT: -- ye're done today lo find out what's
going on. | know WC wanted Lo make sure Mr. Solomon didnrt
think he was backdeored --

MRE. DICKERSON: Right . Absolute |y,

THE COURT : == didn'l have a chance Lo he hoard. I

Leld my minute order was basically have ng cbhijection to
doing Lhe 50 Pages if Mr. Soiomon was tine wilh stipulating to
that, T had no problem wilh that . RBut | didn’t make an uorder
that it had t¢ have besn ac 50 Fagosn.

MS . PORSBERG: Your Hanar, that s good to olear up,
Hcause the minute ordor didn't recad like Lhat.

THE COURT: That's what they say, so ~--

M3. FORSBERG: 1+ Was kind of contusing. [t

actually said ne, (1 is Y0 pages.  And Y0 L was going ta ask
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1 this morning actually what the Stalus was, because thal wasn't
2 (| my understanding either.

3 THE COURT: Yeah, exactly. And my intent was -- -
4l don't know what I said. Maybe | screwsd up. My intent was —-
3 MS. PROVOST: @Fe waeren'tL even served with a minute

order to my knowl edae,

L=

7 THE COURT: -- that T have no prablem extending to

80 50 pages if they said that Mr. --

9 M5. PROVOST: T never saw them COME  out .
10 THE COURT: -- Solomon was willing Le stipulate to
|
IlI there. 1T (1hink M. Dickerson said he had Calked Lo them and
12y —
13 ME. DICKERSON: vYou -—-— You entered a minute order
13l and I haven?'| seen it. Was if —--
!5L THE COURT: | == was it just the [ur the minutes? 1

IﬁH don'l know which ono you're lalking --

17 ME. FOHSBERG: 7T saw it by Mr. Solomon's office
Bl erail it to me. ALL it is i3 minutes -- the minutes, It'sg
191 just the minubes,

20 THE COURT: I == because we did a minule order --
2] M3. PROVOST: 1 was going to say --

22 THF. COURY: =-- trom last werek |

23 MS. DPROVOST: -—-— ua didn't -- we woren't --

24 M5. FORSBERG: I1's the minutes.,
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M5. PROVOST T served with 3 minute ordoer,

2 M3. FUORSRFRRG: It's not a minute arder,  IL's the
3| minutes trom Yesterday.
4 THE COUR”: From Yesterday? You got them that fast?
3 ME. FORSBERG: Yesterday., 5o 7T don't --
6 THE CCURT: Oh, well, did -- g§id ¥ou finish mingtes
?u that, fasty
] M5. FUHSBERG: 5o T don't —— Bt they woere WIOong.
g THE COURT: Dpid YOu do minubes from yostorday?
THE CLERK:  Yeah.

THF COURY: From Monday 2

M3. PORSBRERG: Che's just —

THE COURT: She said somelhing aboul the --
ME. PROVOST: The best ,

THE COURT: -- minute ordor Staling te that cxten,

MI. FORSRERG:  Ti just sajd minute, yeah.

HHE COURT:  —- 1o the up Pdges and said [ hag --
that way not Ty intent. If 1 -saig my intent -—

M5. FORSBERG: Right.
THE COURT: -- wasz il Lheres —-

M5, FORSBERG: That was —-

THE COURT: - Was no objoction by Mr. Soloemon, T

Wwas more than five te do 50 pages. 1 didn't care if the
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VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION. LLC (520) 303.7356

13

RAPP000303




9| let's go —— let's go back and let's take a look.
Let's start with this first where it has —- sets everything
else. That's on 6918. This is for the year 2011. Take a
look under income, the third item down says sale of
investmonts.

A Yes, sir.

0 Okay. So you notice that you took $50,000 in
January, $50,000 in March, April, May, June and July. And
then you tock 525,000 in August and September, took just short

of 30,000 in October, another 50 in both November and

December. Where -- where is that money coming Lrom?

A Schwab, my -- my investment account.

0 And what were you using that money [or?

A To live on and to pay my expenses for the —- this
divorce.,

Q Now with respect to the children expenses, who is
paying -- which -- which one of your child goes to private
school?

& Carli.

] Carli. Who's paving Carli's tuition?

n Now or before?

G Well, let's start —- tell me what is the history of
Carli's tuition. Before this diverce action started, how was

Carli's tuition being paid?

D-09-411537-D NELSON 08/20/2012 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLG (520) 303-7356
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24

A She was -- I believe Garret was there as well and

that was paid from the office, from Eric's office.

] Okay. And that -- that was for the Las Vegas Day
School?

A Lt was.

] And Lhen Carli's stil] attending Las Vegas Day
School?

A she's not. 5She's graduated and yeah.

Q And Garret, is he attending private school now?

2 He's not, but Carli's -- Carli's going to private

school in just a week.

] Oh, vyou mean to college.

iy No. And she's going Lo high school.

] Oh, yeah, I --

A Carli's going to high school.

Q Sorry. So she is -- Carli's going to where, Faith

Lutheran?

A Yes .

8] And there is a tuition then?

A There is, sir. Uh-huh. (Affirmative)

i Where did she go last year?

A Las Vegas Day School.

9] Who paid tuition for Las Vegas Day School last year?
& The Judge ordered Eric Lo ray last year.

D-09-411537-D NELSON 082002012 TRANSCRIPT {SEALED)
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1 o How about the previous year?

2 iy T paid it.

3 o And how about this year? what has been —- has the

4l tuition for Faith LuLheran been paid for Carli?

5 A August was paid. And I paid for that.

6 o And s0 at this peint in time as we silt here today,

7] only one month of tuition has been paid for Carli?

b A Yes, there was actually a cost prior te that. And

9 Exric and 1 split that cost and then I -- I don't remember, but

10| it was like just enrollment fees or something?

11 0O Do you know how much that was?
12 i\ I think we paid aboul $259 each or 257, T think
13 || o And whal was the tuition that you just paid for the

14 | one month?

15 o) 970. 1It's $970 a month for 10 months, I believe.
Iﬁll 0 And have you asked Eric to pay that?

17 A I hawve not.

IEII ] Is 1t your desire that Eric pay that tuition?

19 A It ie:

20 Q Mow il we can go then to Mr. -- back to Mr.
ZIIIBerLsch's report, we see the -- if you go over to 6920,

22 || That's for the -- we -- 2012. So this is the first three and

231 a half months of 2012 we sce once again sale of investments

24 | you're withdrawing $50,000 a month from -- from which account?
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22
23

24

& My Schwab account.

Q And again, that's the same purpose for living
expenses?

iy It iz, sir. Yes, I =--

¥} And if we take a locok at Bates Number 65393, This is
for the year 2009, is that correct? Do you see under sale of

investments?

A Well, T -- you said on --

Q 65493,

A B593. What tab is thalb under?

8] The same -- just move back from —-

MS. PROVOST: We're in 10.
Q -— Tab 10. Move back from where we were, 593. Do

you ses it?

A Hold on. ©Oh, I'm just a little confused. 697

o 6593

I Under Tabh 1072

0 It's just a couple pages back from the last one we

were looking at.

i Oh, just -- hold on. Oh, okay. Hold on. £59. I

think it's ahead, but hold on. 0Okay. I'm there. 1'm sorry.
i Mow this is now for 2009 showing the sale of
investments. The total that year $317,604.65.

A Tes,: 31r.
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24

) Correct?

iy Yas, sir.

0 Again, where is this money coming from?

FiX From my Schwab account.

] Now do you recall —— this divorce action was filed

in 200%, correct?

A Lt was.
Il i Do you recall when it was filed?

A I think it was filed in March or May. 1'm not for

sure.

4] Take a look at -- mowving to 2010. If you'll loock at
IIHdLes Humber (595,

A Ckay. I'm there.

i Okay. So this then shows during the entire year

2010 the amount of money thalt you were withdrawing, is Lhat

correct?

B Yesq, 85ir.
I _ _
Q And so you took a total of 876,0007
A Yes.
M5. FORSBERG: Bob, can you tell me what tab -- what

page you're on? 1'm sorry.
ME. DICKERSON: Yeah, 6595.
M5. FORSBERG: Thank you,

I ] These are monies then coming from your -- your
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20

Schwab account?

& ¥es.

0 Okay. Now there's some signiflicant amounts out of
there. Is this how you're also paying vour legal fees?

A 152 E,

o MNow Lynita, 1f we -- now if I can direct you to Mr.
Bertsch's report to the similar summary sheelk Lhat Mr. Bertsch
prepared for Eric's expenditures. And that is at 6818. Do
you see Lhab?

THE COURT: 1It's Tab 11.

& 1t's behind 117

L Tab 11, ves.

THE 'COURT:: Tab 1l

A Okay. Thank you. Remind me again, 68187

] 6818.

A Okay.

Q Now il vou'll look down --

i) Ch, wait. Wait. I'm not --

o Okavy.

B Okay. Okay. OCkay. I'm there.

] And 1 believe you saw this earlier. If vou look
down the reference to you, we see that over this period from
2009 through -- through the first three and a half months of
2012 Eric gave youn just short of 590,000, 589,51%. Do you see
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24

that?

& I do.

Qo And we see the vast majority of that was in the year
2009.

A I do, wyes.

] So if we -- do you -- let's go to the reports that
are in the back. We see then for 2009 looking at Lhal same
category for you.

A i =

o We see the €5,000. Do you know -- do yvou ses Lhese
payments that are made —- again, this divorce action you
believe was filed in —— in May or -- the May time frame or
whatever, is that correct?

h 1 wish I knew. I just den't know. June or
something.

Q My recollection il was May 6th, but I could be
mistaken. It may be June é6th, but --

|| A Okay.

o] 211 right. So do yvou know what these payments are
Lhat you're receiving each month?

Fi) Like we're on 68187

i Yeah, let's take for month -- for example, the month

of January that you received $8,225.79. Do you know what Lhat

|Iwas for?
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A

0

Okay.

page where

1 think I'm on -- I'm loocking at the wrong thing.

Take a look at Bates Number 6820. Are you Lheres?

And you see about —- down towards the bottom of the

it says Lynita Nelson?

A I do.

8] And do you see the number where it says the total
?llfor 2009, BS5,505.94°7

Fi Y. [ was on the wrong one.

o Okay

ey Dkav.

8] That's all right. Now do you know what these

payment. —- Lhese monthly payments that vou're receiving what

they're for?

A

o

Oh, it's -- it's really interesting. I —-- T deon't.
Okay. How aboub =--
I don't know.

How about 1if we move over to Bates Number 68322 which

the year 201072

Okay.

Now we see during Lhal year 2010 during when this

case was proceeding before this Court you received a grand

Lotal of $13,002.58 from Eric.

&

0

Yes.

Do you know what these payments are lor? Do you
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know what for example that $2300 in January, what's that for?

A I have no clue. 1 -- I do need to tell you that at
-— at some point and T think it was in '08 but it could have
been in 09, I -— I would -- like Carli got braces and Lhere
were some things like that. And sometimes 1 would pul the
kills together and give them to him. And sometimes he would
give me money for it and sometimes he wouldn't. But that
wasn't happening in 2010 because it just —— it was juslL —- he
just wasn't going to pay it, so --

Q Well, do --

) -— I had ne clue what 2010 what -- what that 32300
would have been for.

8] Do you know 1f these are payments being made
direclly to you or to somebody else or some entlity on your

behalf, do you know thal?

iy T know that I have =-- yeah, I never got a check
directly. The only check -- yeah, I'm not —— I don't know.
¥} Well, have you received any checks from Eric -- now

you mentioned some possible reimbursements, but did you

receive monthly checks from Eric --

A M.

0 -— or check ——

it I didn't.

0 Do you recall ever receiving a 52300 check from Eric
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in January of 20107

p2 Mo.

o Do you know what these amounts down towards the end
for September, MNovember and December of $1,002.72 for each of

those month? Do you know what that is for?

A 1 have no clue.

] Do you see that the month of July 15 double that
amount?

A [ do.

o Do you know if Eric was paying your medical

insurance?
A He was supposed to hawve been, vyes.
Q On a point in Lime that he cut you off from your

medical lnsurance.

A He did. MNot just me.

9] The whole family?

B Uh-huh. (Bffirmative) .

%] Okay. And when did that occur?

A 1 believe Lhe paperwork said that it was done —-

payments weren't being made T believe either from December or
January of this year. And so on May the 4th 1L was —— T —-
none of us had insurance.

0 And what did you do?

Y Oh, I didn't know on the 4th. T didn't know until
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20

the 6Lh that we didn't have insurance.

Q And what did vou at thabt point?

i What did I do?

Q Did vou get subsLilube insurance?

B I did not.

] Are you insured today?

& I am.

o And how are you insured today?

A Fric is paying -- or he's -- they —— I was told by
Lhe insurance company that the insurance was being -- was

reinstated.

] 211 right. TIf you take a loock at Bates Stamp Number
6824,

A Yes.

8] Those appear to be for the year 2011. And again, i f

you go to that category for Lynita Nelson, you see Lhat during

2011 you received a total of $10,763.60 from Eric.

Fil Yeah. Uh-huh. (Affirmative]).
9] Do you know what Lhese amounts are for? Again, we
see the first two months of $1,002.72. Did you receive checks

=y

from him for that amount?
pal T did nmot.
] How about the menth ——- the —-- the next month?

£3,008.167 Do you know what that is for?
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A 1 don't know.

W] Okay. Did you receive a check?

A Mo, I did not.

& Now we see —- we see thal you go all the way until
July: 11th.

A ¥es, sir.

0 I mean, June of 2000 -- there's a $5,000. You did
receive that check, did you not?

& I did.

D And that was [or what?

A It was for payment of attorney's fees on a
particular legal matter that we had to bring to Court. And he

was instructed to pay your office. And instead he paid it to
me .

Q Okay. And then we see Lhat in October of 2011 he --
5750. Do you know what that is?

i 1 think that is probably a reimbursement for the
children's counseling.

C And then if we can go to Bates Stamp Number 6826
which is for Lhe first three and a half months apparently of
2012,

A Yes, sir.

9] TT you go down to your category, Lynita Nelson, we

see that the only payment that you have received earning --
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the thing relating to Eric giwving to you or for your benefit

iz 5244 in February of this year, is that correct?

A Tes.

o Did you receive a check from Eric for 52447
A I hawve nol.

B Do wou know what that i1s for?

A I do not.

ME. DICKERSOM: Tf T may have Exhibit quadruple 5.
i Lynita, I'm showing you what's been admitted into
evidence as Exhibit four Ses.

& Okay.

Q Now this is a copy of your 2006 tax return, is that

correct?

it Tes.

0O And this ——

A Okay .

] -— tax return was prepared by Steven G. Holderman.

) Did —- did you say 20067

] 2006, yes.

s Because of this -- okay. ©h, these are wvouchers.
Okay. All righL.

Q Take a loock at the first page. You probably need to
move back a few pages. Preliminary pages. But do you sec the

tirst pages of your reburn?
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B Yes. Oh, well —-
8] Let me help you. It's the one that has

on the top.

1040 written

& Might as well be 1n Japanese.

] 211 right. The first page of your return. MNow this
I Okay.

o -= this is the return you referenced towards what's

prepared by Steven Holderman, is that correct?

A Yes,

0 And who is Mr. Holderman?

Iy He 1s our tax accountant that Eric used.

0 Now had you ever met Mr. Holderman before he

prepared Lhis return?

A This one? HNo.

0 Yes, Did you retain or hire Mr. Holderman to

prepare this return for you?

A Mo,

i Now Mr. Holderman on this return on Line Item 13
shows a capital gain of $3,23 —- 234,441, correct?

A Yes.

] Do you know what that relates to?

A I don't.

0 Take a look, ma'am, back. There is a form 6252
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14
15

1 &

her go fur

| didn't kno

she was go

documentat

him dancin

It'g gust

Illrelated Le the same Tierra Del 5ol property.

MS. FORSBERG: Your Honor, leading. T me
ther, but now he keeps going onto that.
w what it was for.

THE COURT: Well, we'll go through the do

ing to be a backup for it. They have to
ien on the Lax form.
M5. FORSBERG: Your Honor, Mr. —— Mr. Nel

MR. NELSON: Go to the bathroom.
THE COURT: Sure.
M5. FORSBERG: 1I1I'll be okay with that. C

g in the seat.

an, 1 let

He said she

cument and

put the

son's going

an't keep

MR. DICKERSOM: All right. Your Honor, do you seo

||the -- the form —-

ME. FPORSBERG: What page are we on?

short of 3.5 million dollars, is that cor

MR. DICKEERSOM: —-- €252 for Tierra Del Sol?
IIHY MR. DICEERSON:
0 Do yvou see that, Ms. Nelson?
A I do.
Q That reflects a capital gain from the sale of Tierra
IIDcl Ecl, your interest in Tierra Del Sol for a Lotal
installment sale. Thal shows the total installment sale.

rect?
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A Tt does.

o Now this is the transaction we have heard gquile a
bit about and I think even Mr. Gerety confirmed. You did not
receive that entire amount, did you?

A T didn'"t;

o That's Lhe 2,000,000 that was used to start your
aown account?

& That's what I was told.

9, So it's true then from your understanding you only

received $2,000,000 of that.

A Yes.
0 Yet, the entire amount is reflected on yvour return.
A Yeas.

ME. DICEERSON: 1 hawve nothing further, Your Honor.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

B¥ M5. FORSBERG:
0 Ms. MNelson, you testified thal you received -—- Lhal
the children received no support from Eric Nelson, is that

correct?  During the pendency of this action?

iy I haven't received money from Eric ——
8] Is that a yes or a no?
ME. DICEERSOM: Thal -- well, she mischaraclerizes

her testimony. Then I object to the form of the gquestion.

Mischaracterizes her testimony.
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THE COURT: I think her answer -- guestion what she
said haven't received a dime in child support from Mr. Nelson
I think what her Lestimony was.

" THE WITNESS: I have not received any child support.

THE COURT: Okay.

EY M5. FORSEBERG:
0 Do you think the only way -- do you believe that the
||Dnly way that Mr. Nelson can provide child support is by

giving you a check, ma’am?

B Thal.'s how I understand how il happens,

8] During a diverce action, do you —— do you heliseve ho
could actually pay their ecxpenses and some of their -- their

||need5 and take care of it that way?

R Mot child —-- nol substantially, no.

0] lsn't it correct ma'am that he's paild over --

Y He doessn't know what the expenses are.

o Ma'am, isn't it correct that he's paid over 570,000
when you add in the -- the health insurance for the children?

il I don't know. T would have -- I wasn't totaling net
up hero,

Qo Ma'am, Mr. Dickerson asked you regarding Mr.

Leauanae's bills and the $56,000 that you have outstanding.
Do you recall those guestions?

A Yeah, did I say 567 Because 1 think it's 38.
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Q 58,000. So you're saying thal's what you have

cutstanding for your professionals, correct?

& No, that's just what | have on my credit cards right
now. 1 have other oulLstanding bills that 1 haven't even --
0] You specifically referenced Mr. Leauvanae. Do you

recall thal?

A Specifically?

Q That he specifically reference Mr. Leauanac.

Fi) | said Leauanae and Ms. AnlLanassio.

] Okay. But they haven't testified at this case, have

they, ma'am?

iy They hawven't been here, no. I think we took
depositions, but I don't think they Lestified.
o But didn't you hire Mr. Leauanae because you

believed there was hidden asselbs somewhere?

MR. DICKERSON: Object to the form of the gquestion,
Your Honor. She didn't hire Mr. Leauanae. He was working and
consulting with me. And there's a vast number of things of
whal we had --

THE COURT: ©Okay. Want to restate the guestion on
that? TI'm not sure if she had a contracl with him or if he
was hired through the law firm or —-

BY M5. FORSBERG:

] Ms. Nelson, did you or —— or Mr. Dickerson's office
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hired Mr.

el

8]
testified
A

don'L use

Q

Leauanaes?

Mr. Dickerson brought him in.

And do you know why he brought him in?

Somewhat .

Isn'L ik Lrue ma'am Lhat your deposilion thatbt you
that you brought him in to find fraud?

I didn't =say that. I didn't =ay fraud. 1 -- 1
Lhat word really.

Oh, hidden assets. 1'm sorry. You're correct. You

said hidden assets.

&

[ don'lL know., Maybe you can show me my ——- my —-—

show 1t to me and I'Ll see.

Q

A

0

B

Q
confusing,

A

Q
correct?

A

Roughly how much did you pay Mr. Leauanae?

I have no idea.

Let's go through Mr. Bertsch's report if we could.
What. number?

Tab 10, pleasc.

Okay. I should know that, huh?

That's okay. There's so many tabs it gets a little

| == T keep Lhinking maybe another one will come up.

Mr. Leauanae is an Anthem Forensics, is that

Thal'as tLhe name of his company, ves.
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Lid

Q Do you know how much of this outstanding %58, 000 wyou
owe to Mr. Leauanae?

A Well, that includes on my credit card. S0 I beliesve
the last bkill that 1 —— oh, I don't know if I put him on a
credit card or T paid a check. I believe the last payment to
him was approximately 57,000,

Y] S50 71,699 plus vou're thinking another 57,000, is

Chat carrecl?
B Yes.
8 Okayv. And from that, have we been presented any

documents that show any hidden assets from Mr. Nelson --—

MR. DICEERSON: Object to the question.

9] —-- or Mr. Leauanae?

ME. DICKERSON: Object to the form of the gquestion,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Can —- ¢an you answer that? I don't
know if they -- they know whal it means.

ME. DICEERSON: Hidden assets? 1 mean, does she --

THE WITHESS: I :dantiss—s

MR. DICEKERSOM: -- really want to go there? I mean,
if she really wants to go there, we will go there.

M5. FORSBERG: I asked her --

ME. DICKEERS50N: We have —-

MS. FORSBERG: -—-- if there's been anything —-
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MR. DICKERSON: We —--
M5. FORSBERG: -- presented, Your Honor.
ME. DICKERSON: We had determined we --
THE WITNESS: Can she ask it again?
THE COURT: If you fesl you can -- yeah.
THE WITNESS: Yeah. T dontt ==
THE COURT: If you can answer it if you feel you
can.
THE WITHESS: T kind of forgot what it was.
BY MS5. PFORSBERG:
Q Have you presented Lhis court with anything that
would justify spending $80,000 for that kind of a bill?
M5. FORSBERG: Change of question, so I'll make it
simpler, Your Honor.
& You're asking me if the money thal's been paid to

Mr. Leauanae 1is worth 5$80,0007

o Yes. Did you present anything —-

A Necessary or --=

0 Yes.

Pl I have becoma aware —-—

il Is that a yes or a no guestion? It's a yes or no

answer, ma'am.
A Whether it's presented, I don't know. But [ have

oblLained —--

D-09-411537-0 NELSON 082002012 TRANSCRIFT (SEALED)
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 33-7356

271

RAPP000271




MS. FORSBERG: Then you have answered th

i -- a lot of intormation —-

MS5. FORSBERG: Your Honor, T ask to strc]
A —-- for Mr. Leauanae.

MS. FORSBERG: -—-- the rest of them there

said she doesn't know.

e gquestion.

e

after she

THE COURT: Do you feel you got services renderead
for the 71,695.507

THE WITHNESS5: Absolutely.
BY MS. PFORSBERG:

0o and yvou also said the other guestion you have
outstanding besides Mr. Dickerson who 1 believe said his bil
wasn't there or somelhing Lo that effect yet or --

ME. DICEKERSONM: But she —- but she also --

2] -— hasn't =--

ME. DICKERSCH: == hadn'lL received my July bill.
MS. FORSBERG: Right. So 1f you'll --
M. DICKERS0ON: Probably because this 1s fair to

send 1t te her.

B ¥You also said you have a blg part of the
Ms. Antanassio, correct? I'm sure I butchered her
apologize for the record.

A Do | have an oubstanding bill?

0 Yeah.

payment Lo

name, So 1
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A

off from some of

1 have -- I have a credit card thal needs to be paid

her billing.

9] Okay. And she charged you on this statement from
the —— Mr. Bertsch 91,730, correct?

B Well, I —- well, will you tell me ——= I -- T got Lo
1 =

) Tab 10.

B -— but I didn't know what --

8] €916,

A Okay. This is helpful. Thank you.

% Do you know how much of this additional 58,000 is
for Ms. Antanassio?

& Ask me -- how much more additional --

] You said --

i) -— there i1s7

] -— 558,000 and you said part of it was made up for
Mr. Leauanae's and Ms. Antanassio's.

A Oh, I don't -- 1 don't recall.

0o Ms. Antanassio is nol Lestifying here today either,
15 she?

A Not to my knowledge.

O Or in this trial so far yet, correct?

A Mo,

MR. DICKERSON: No, but she had -- her deposition
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11

20

was taken.

0

Ma'am, 1n -- Mr. Dickerson went over 2009 under Tab

10, Page -- Bates Number -- looking for the 2009 one. 1

believe that's Page 6593. Do you remember us going through

that aone?

i)

6593.

o

i

&

Dickerson

ot

Q

A

&

A

Mr. Dickerson went over this 5317,604 that you --

Oh, can you hold on just til 1 get there? Okay.

Correct.

And what are you referring to? 1'm sorry,

Still an investment. Do you see that line? Mr.
went owver thalb -—-

Ch, wves, ma'am.

-- guite at length.

Yes. Uh-huh. (AffFirmative) .

The total for 2009 was 317,604, is Lhal correct?

Thal's whal it says on the report. Uh=huh.

(Affirmative) .

Q

Can you turn to Exhibit MNumber -- so if we can

rememnber that number, thal 314,000,

A

1'11 keep my tinger there.
ME. DICEERSON: L7

M3. FORSBERG: 317.

Okav.

M3. FORSBERG: Great. Thanks, Bob.
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ME. DICKERSON: Those are 318.
THE WITNESS: RBecause I won't remember it, I'm sure.
O [f you get to —- in our exhibit book, the 2 -- 239 I
believe it was. Let me look. 239. The starling of your

Schwabk account for 239 was $1,834,477, do you agree?

A Yeah, when it came to Schwab?

Q Right.

B Okay.

0 Okay. You said all those amounts were taken from

Schwab, right?

A The —-- yeah, your paper that you prepared came from
the change in wvalue of investments.

o But that -- that one on Mr. Bertsach's report on Tab
10, the roughly 3 -- the 318,000 if we round about what Mr.

ickerson suggested came from the Schwab accounl, correct?

i That's --

] That's what you jusl testified to, is thal right?

iy Yes, ma'am.

Q Okay. 1f you loeok at the last -- the very last
statement in Section 239, Exhibit 2329 where ilL's got December

Lo December 31st.

A 0Oh, wait. You lost me. The last Exhibit 2397
Q In 239, the last month. Do you remember you went
through each month? We're Lo December. So can you go Lo
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December? You started with 800 -- 1,834,000 --
2 I —- I don't know what you want me Lo be looking at,

my Schwalb account or -—-

8] Your Schwab account.
A Okay. So you want me to be in January?
o You saw January 1,834,477 was your starting balance.

Do vou sec that?

A Yes, ma'am.

0 Ckay. So that's what you had there to begin with,
correct?

K That's what it says.

Q Okay. Can you turn to December 31st, 20093

statement’?

A sure.

] It's the last little section in 239. The last few
B ah, okay.

0 -— five or six pages.

A Okay. Yeah. &and you want Lhe —-

L8 Lnding balance. What was your ending balance?

M 1,844,969.20.

] 50 even though you took out that $318,000, your

balance actually went up about 510,000, wouldn't you agree?

MR. DICKERSON: I'll stipulate Lo Lhat.
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b Th-huh. (Affirmative) .

L&) Correct?
I Yeah, what he said. Yeah.
) So tell me when you start pulling out the big

amounts for your attorney's fees and professional fees did
your account ever go down, is that correct, ma'am?

i It appears so.

Q0 Okay. During this time since il was going down, did

you ever bry to get a job?

A I'm a mom and that's my job.

0 Are both your children in school full-time?

A They are. Uh-huh. faffirmative}.

Qo And how old is your youngest?

A She is 14 right now, but she's almost 15.

0 S0 you're telling this Court that you saw the

numbers go down but you never thought you should get a job to

-— to try to -- to keep your own income sbtable.

M I -— I didn't see a need teo do that. I've —— 1'wve
always been at home. That's where Eric always told me that --
8] Is that a no, ma'am? It's a yes or no question.

A bid T go get —— attempt to get a job?
] Yes.

& T did not:

0 Okay .
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P9 I already had one.
] you mentioned about the health insurance, do you

recall thal?

iy That we discussed 1t?
0 Uh-huh. {(aAffirmative). Yes. Do you recall talking
about that a few minutes ago? Isn't it true that basically

the payment crossed in the mail so 1t was reinstated?
B actually, how -- T have no idea. That's not ‘what: I
understood. We actually subpoenaed paperwork and it wasn't

paid. The bill wasn't paid.

o But it was reinstated, wasn't it, ma'am?

Y Joan had been called, lelters have been sent —-

] The guestion —— ma'am, there's no other question
before you. It was reinstated, isn't thal correct?

A | was told over the phone it was reinstated. I have

no knowledge, wasn't given the opportunity or the respect to
say that it was. Actually, Aubrey was told --
o Ma'am, bthere's no guestion.

MS. FORSBERG: Your Honor, can I ask -- can you ask
the witness to answer the gquestion and strike the last of her
response?

THE COURT: She —— she's always testified 1t was
reinstated and your question was -—-

MR. DICKERSOM: That's why that —-
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THE COURT: —-- crossing the mail and she said she

has no idea if you're crossing the mail. All she knows that

M3 . FORSBERG: It's ==
THE COURT: —- it was reinstaled —-

M3. FORSBERG: It's the diatribe after.

THE COURT: -- or stopped and it was reinstated,
yveah .

M5. FORSEERG: No problem, Your Honer. L'm almost
done, Your Honor. The Court's indulgence.

BY M3. FORSBERG:

9] Ma'am, in the beginning of this action, isn't it
true you had approximately $600,000 in your Silwver State

account?

A It could have been four or =six. ['m not sure.
i and that's in addition Lo the 2,000, correct?
P Uh-huh. (affirmative).

MS. FORSBERG: No further queslions, Your Honor.

RECROSS EXAMTINATION

20 || BY MR. DICKERSON:

21

22

23

24

9] Lynita, are you pleased with the professional
services that you have received from Joe Leauanas and his —-—
his business through Lhe course of these proceedings?

B Absolutely.
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o And are you pleased with the professional services
you have received from Mclissa antanassio and -- and her
business during the course of Lhese proceedings?

& No doubt. Yes, absolutely.

o Can you explain to the Court where you believe you
would be today with respect to knowledge of various
transactions that —— that we've discussed here in this case
had you not retained Joe Leauanae and Ms. Antanassio?

MS. FOERSBERG: Your Honor, objection. Calls for
speculation.

THF COURT: Overruled. You can ask her. B5he paid a
lot of money and Lhey didn't testify and she sald she got --
she thought she got value for it. 5o 1 think you can ask —-

ME. DICEERSON: 2o the --

THE COURT: —-- why she thinks she's got wvalue for: it
or what she -- what they attributed Lo it.

THE WITNESS: It became clear and every day that 1
—— since | have hired Joe and Melissa and Mr. Dickerson and
his law firm, it was very clear that Eric was not golng to
come forth nor anybody in his office or anybody that's
associated with to allow me to know what has happened in my
world while I am -— have been married to Eric. And the only
way that 1 have ever had the opportunity to is to hire these

experts and to be in this courtroom to find out what exactly
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college,

A

happened in my world. Aand there's -- I -- I would be —-- I
would be under his —- T would be under his rule as T had been
for some many years.

BY MR. DICEERSCM:

By his, meaning who?
THE COURT: You know ==
By his, meaning who?
Mr. Nelson.

Now Lynita, you were queslioned about getting a job.

We went over this in 2010, but let's just briefly do it one

more time.

Okay -

When was Lhe last time you worked outside the home?
When I was pregnant with Amanda in 1986.

and your job at Lhat time?

1 was at -—- I was at Stanwell Mortgage, a mortgage

Doing what?

I was a receptionist.

0o you recall what you were being paid?

Oh, T don't know.

Now your educational background, you did not Finish
1% that correct?

1l have not.
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) Tell us about Lhat. How far did you go in college?

& Maybe about a year and a half.

Q Why did you quit?

P To come home and work and make money.

o And is that when you started the job with Stanwell
Mortgage or did you work somewhere else?

B No, I believe I was —— oh, it's hard for me to
remember all that. T don't kiow. I <=— I think I worked at
Mervin's and then I worked at another morlgage company,
Norwest Mortgage. And then 1 believe 1 went to Stanwell.

6, Okay. S5So what did you do at Mervin's after —- now
this is then after you dropped —-- you went to BYU if I recall,

lis that correct?

Fil Oh, yeah. I don't know if I did that before or
after. I =--

I
9] You went Lo BYU. Is -- do vou recall that?
Py Oh, I remember that, yeah. I was just --
I ] Now alter you guite —-—
& After high school I went to BYU.
8] And so after you left BYU, wou believed yvou may have
Ilworked for Mervin's?
B Yes, I think so.
( o] ind what did you do at Mervin's?
L During the summer. I just worked in one of the
I
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departments and —-

D Az a sales clerk?

h el

8] And at Norwest, what -- what was your position?

il I was a receptionist kind of secretary type Lhing.

Q snd then why didn't you continue working after you
became pregnant?

by Well, Kric and I had agreed that when [ start having
children I would stay home and -- and be at home with them

like his mom had been with them.

ME. DICKERSON: I have nothing further, Your Honor.

MS. FORSBERG: Just a couple guestions.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS5. FORSBERG:

o Isn't it true Lynita that when you hired Mr.
Duckworth which is now Judge Duckworth that Eric gave him open
access Lo all the accounts and everylhing at that time?

MR. DICKERSOM: 0Oh, now I'll tell wvou, now I got to
object. 1 have often thought how 1 would love to bring Judge
||Duckworth in as a witness. This is opening such a door right
now, because 1 -- T would love to bring him in as a witness.

But 1 mean, do we really want to go here?

THE COURT: You know —-—

M5. FORSBERG: Well, her -- my gquestion 1s does she

D-09-411537-0 NELSON 0B/20/2012 TRANSCRIPT {SEALED}
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7156

283

RAPP000283




knows if Eric gave the informatien., It isn't —-

THE COURT: Well, she became -—-

MS. FORSBERG: -- whether Mr. Duckworth saw this --

MR. DICKERSON: Wow .

THE COURT: We'wve had a lot of discovery in this
case, a lot of things going back and forth. That's why we had
Mr. Bertsch come as a forensic expert to try Lo trace
everything. So there was a lot of issues on that. BSo whelher
people open or for access, 1 don't know. We're getting a lot
of information.

M5. FORSBERG: 1I'11 move on to the next gquestion,
Your Honor.

MR. DICKERSON: I'll withdraw the objection. I'll]
let her answer bLhat guestion.

M5. FORSBERG: 1l strike the question.

BY MS. FORSBERG:
] Isn't it true Ms. Nelson that -- you -- you heard

Larry Bertsch's testimony here, correct?

A | was here when he testified. Yes, ma'am.
0 Did you hear me ask him if he had found any frand or
any inappropriale actions in -— by Mr. Nelson at the end of

his testimony?
A I recall thal you did ask that.

g But isn't it true he said that he would have Lold

O-08-411537-0 MELSOM 08202012 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)
YERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC [520) 303-T356

284

RAPP000284




23

24

this court 1if he found any?

A 1 don't recall that's how he answered. Did you want
to know what I -- how I thought he answered?

] Mo, that's ckay. You've answered ilL. That's fine.
I :dants =

ey Ch .

o -— need a narrative.

A 50 that's a no. that's not -- that's not what he
sald.

3] How aboul your -- how about —— and it's been since

2009 you said, correct, since Lhis divorce action began.
A I'm sorry?
8] This divorce action began 1 believe we were

gquestioning whether it was May or June or 2009.

il Yeah, your client filed, so —-

L8] That was your testimony, correct, May or June 20097
& Yeah, around Lhere.

0o Okay.

A Uh-huh. (Affirmative) .

Q 50 that's owver three years, correct?

21 Yeah.

Q Did you bother leoking to go inte school and

finishing your degree that you started at BYU in that amount

of time?
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Actually, | consider my schooling that

Thal. was the gquestion, ma'am. Did you

formal education?

A
0
A
0
A

Q

I did.
Hawve wyou registered for classes?
[ did.

How many hawve you taken?

["vea had as

look into any

1 —— 1 was in a class for about two weeks.

It ended in two weeks or was it a class

for two weeks or you dropped out?

A

ma ' am?

1l wasn't able to complete iL.

And why?

that went

Because I was too busy working on the divorce.

And when was thal Lhat you attempted this class,

Probably in Z010.

MS. FORSBERG: No further questions, Your Honor.

THE COURT: This is probably a good time --

ME. DICEERS0ON: HNo guestions.

THE COURT: —-- teo guit, it's about 10 to 5:00. Do

you have any other witnesses, Ms. Forsberg?

MS. FORSBERG: I do not, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And then you only have —-
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ME. DICEERSON: You rest?

M5. FORSBERG: Yes.

ME. DICKERSON: Okay.

THE COURT: And you only have Ms. Nelson?

MF.. DICKERSON: I have Ms. Nelson and I -- Your
Honor, 1 think I can do it in less than an hour.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. DICKERSON: &And I -- in fact, I think Lhe way
things have gone today, it might even be arocund a half hour.

M5 . FORSBERG: [ wouldn't trust them for --

ME. DTCKERSON: I -- my preference would be could we
wait til Wednesday?

THE COURT: Wait L1l Wednesday.

MR. DICKERSON: Because that way T'l1l be able to go
through my notLes and see whal. ——

THE COURT: All right. &And that way we'll get Ms.

Forsberg a chance to go through since she kind of came in late

to the case. 5o we'll make sure she has a chance to review
everything. We'll do it -- as far as Wednesday, we'll have to
start at 10:00 o'clock though on Wednesday morning because I

have a CAC meeting from 8$:30 to 10:00. But T'll leave that at
9:30, so I'm back here by 10:00. Aall right. So we'll be in
recess til Wednesday morning at 10:00 o'eclock and then I kept

the day open, so if you need more time or whatever, I'll keep
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that open for you.

MR. DICKERSON: Thank you, Judge. Thank you. We
will definitely be done on Wednesday.
M3. FORSBERG: T don't think this Judge is going to
believe it until we all walk out of here.
(Off record)
THE COURT: Post-trial brief, because there will bhe
some redundancy of course,
M5. FORSBERG: My concern of course is Mr. -- Mr.
||Selomon'5 position on that, Your Honor, but certainly it seems
like we should try to live within the court rules which nobody
seems Lo when I get 2,000 pages of documents and didn't --
THE COURT: I agree with you on thal. And normally
||l would. That's why I do the rule. But I think the rule says
unless court ordered in a case like this ilL would probably
would justify —-

" Ms. FORSBERG: Your Honor, as far as theough, are we
-= he's keeping Lhem separate. He's going to address these
1ss5ues in a separate one. Is Lhat —— I want to make sure
where we're al.

I THE COURT: I -- yeah, [ thought he did with the
trust. 1 thought he wanted the truslt just with 50 pages and
then he said il was going to get incorporated, is Lhat right,
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MR. DICKERSON: Yes. Yes, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Yeah. And Lhen we keep the reqular rule

as far as the —— I -- am I right, Mr. Dickerson? Tt would be

MR. DICKERSON: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: —-- 5 pages just —-

MR. DICKERSON: What -- what I'm dasking —-

THE COURT: -- for the trust issues.

ME. DICKERSON: Yeah.

THE COURT: 1 know there's going Lo be some overlap
because you can --

ME. DICKERSON: Yes .

THE COURT: I do understand that, but T just didn't
want --

MR. DICKERSON: Yeah, there's Just so many issues
with respect to the trust and we tried to line them out and
we're trying to be able to Presenl. to you the exhibits that we
think are relevant Lo eaech of those issues.

THE COURT: What I'm going to do is have my law
clerk contact Mr. Solomon If he was okay with it, then I'1! do
it just for the trust. If he felt that he had some concerns
with it, then I'll do a Lelephone conference with everybody.

M5. FORSBERG: Thank ¥ou, Your Honor.

THE COURT: But it would just be as to Lhe trusi and
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1T == 1'q pa inclined to rp let you do YOUr separale briefing
2l as to the domestic areas as to Properties, spousal support,

3 Lthings like that 45 4 scparate brief under the local rules,

- MR. DICKERSON: Thank you, Your Honor,

3 MS. FORSBERG: Thank ¥ou, Your Honor.

i (FROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 16:48:37)
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58,580.82.

Do you agree with that number?

A Yes.,

G And December, 30,767.07. Do you agree with that
number?

A Yes, I do.

] For a total of 97,362.75 that your account increased

Il as far as change of value.

it Okay.

o] Do you agree with that?

2 That's what you have.

0 S0 you basically have an income off of that that
were raised but you could have withdrawn an initial 97,362, is
that right?

A Well, yeah. In my terminology, my investments made
that that year.

0 Okavy.

A S5a —--

0 S50 they made that that year.

MS. FORSBERG: I'd offer Exhibit 240, Your Honor.

ME. DICEERSON: Again, for the same rurpose of

showing what the increase in the value of her investments was?

M3. FORSBERG: Yes.
ME. DICEERSON: I have no objection.

THE COURT: hereby so admitted as number 240.
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{Flaintiff's Exhibit 240 admitied)
BY M5. FORSEERG:
o Ms. Nelson, can you stay in that -- well, I'll have

Lo get it back together.

! Oh, veah.

] You can stay in that book.

il Oh, okay.

o But in that book, I would like you to turn to

Exhibit 237. cCan you tell the Court what Exhibit 237 shows?
What are these?
¥ It is tax return -- this 15 a 2010. And then 2009

and 2008 and 07 --

] S0 when did you --

A —— tax returns.

i S0 you would agree these are ¥our -- are tax relurns
for Lynita MNelson for '7 —- in 2007-2010, that -- is that
o e o= e

A That's what it appears to be.

MR. DICKERSON: First two pages.

M5. FORSBERG: Pardon me?

MR. DICKERSON: First -- first two pages.

MS. FORSBERG: Yeah, the first two Pages Lo make it
simple fFor he Court.

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I was thinking Lhey were awfully
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short.

Q

We just -- actually -- okay. So let's go through

those if we could, okay?

A

Q

Okay.

Can you tell the Court what your adjusted gross

income was for 20107

Y I couldn't unless you -= well, no. Line 377
Q Correct.
il 290,841,
Q But you also had some tax exempt interest, didn't
¥You, up -- up above on Line B(b) of 31,7847
i) I would have to have ¥ou guide me, because —-
i Bib).
& -~ I am not familiar with these.
9] Tf you go up to 8(b) up above -=-
) Okay.
0 -— 7, Bfa) --
A I see that.
L& —= and then 8(b).
A Uh-huh. (Affirmative) .
o You had some tax excmpt interest of 31,784, is that
correct?
A Thal's what it says, ma'am.
0 Return to 2009,
D-09-411537-D NELSON (872012012 TRANSCRIPT {SEALED)
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of 39,661,
A

Q

Sure, Qkay. I'm Lhere.

Lt shows vou had some tax exempt interest under 8 (h)
is that correct?

That's -- yes.

And you had additiocnal income 21 -- adjusted gross

6l on Line 37 of 21,732, is that right=

';l' |

22
23
24 |

A
o
A
0
right?
A

Q

Yes, matan.
Okay. You turn to 2008,
I'm there.

You had some tax exempl interest of 24,125, is that

Yes, ma'am,

And then you had additional income of 59, 808 under

adjusted gross income, would ¥You agreea?

A

Q0
A
0
right?
)

0

Yeag,
Okay. 1In 2007, do ¥ou see thal tax return?
I do, ma'am.

And vou have tax exempt intercst of 20,640, is that

Yes, ma'am.

And you had some adjusted gross income, an

additional 398,512 on Line 37, would you agree?

B

Yes, ma'am.

MS. FORSBERG: I would ask that Exhibit 237 $1=)
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admitted, Your Honor.

MER. DICKERSON: Did ¥ou == you didn't get to the "06
though.
M3. FORSBERG: ©Oh, T'm Sorry. That little page

turned to the side that ¥YOU guys gave us.

ME. DICKER3ON: AQtually, if I may —-—

M5. FORSBERG: Thank you. I will.

ME. DICKERSON: 1If T may, I have the entire exhipit
of 2006 which is our quadruple 5 which T have dquestioned. T
questioned Dan Gerety on it; I == forgot to move for the
admission of that. And -- and if you don't mind, the entire

—= the entire tax return '06 is quadruple 5.
M5. FORSBERG: Quadruple g2
J MR. DICKERSON: And I have no objection to these
exhibits.
|
] MZ. FORSBERG: Fine, we'll] go through 2006 —-
ME. DICKERSON: 237, I would ask that guadruple 5
also be admitted,
ﬂ THE CCURT: Is it --
M5. FOESBERG: HNo cbjection, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Four S or five S2
I MR. DICKERSON: lour §.

THE COURT: Four §, just to make sure --

M5. FORSBERG: Four S.
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THE COURT: -- we're an that which --

M5. FORSBERG: And --

THE COURT: -- is the entire return from 20067

ME. DICKERSON: Yes, in 2006,

M5, FORSEERG: And --

THE COURT: It will be admitted to supplement 237
which has the first two pages ol the 2006, T believe.

l (Plaintiff's Exhibit 237 admitted)

Y (Defendant's Exhibit ssss admitted)
10 MS. FORSBERG: Thank you. Thank vou, Your Honor.

11| BY Ms. FORSBERG -

12 o Ma'am, can we go over 20067 Tt shows YOour --— it's
13| the one that's little on its sideways. You see that, don't

14 || vouz

15 || A I see it. Yes —-

16 ] Ckavy.

]?" & == T have it.

I8 Q Under Bi{k), it shows you had tax exempt interest

|
I@] income of 6,235, would You agree? Besides your ordinary

20

dividends of 4,879 below that. Do you see those?

) I — 1 do see that. Uh-huh. (Affirmative) .

] Ckay.

A Yes.

o And then your adjusted gross income for 2006 was
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$3,379.87,
2

0

return, ri
A

Eric did.

to strike

it deoesn't

don't get

is that correct?

If that's what it =ays.
And Lhis tax return is -- is Lynita Nelson's tax
ght?

It has my name on it, but I never Prepared these.

M5. FORSBERG: Ma'am -- or Your Honor, I would ask
the last statement. There's no question for her and
show his name anywhere.

THE COURT: Sustained.

THE WITNESS: 1T never met Mr. Holderman (ph) --

M5. FOESBERG: Ma'am.

THE WITNESS: -- until --
M5. FORSBERG: There's no question beflore you. You
Lo answer.

THE COURT: So you didn't —-

THE WITNESS: Ch.

THE COURT: -- prepare these personally.
THE WITHESS: Na, I didn'tL.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE WITNESS: T hadn't even met Mr. Holderman until

MS. FORSBERG: There's no question, ma'am.

THE WITNESS: T was talking to the Judge.
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1 MS. FORSBERG: Your Honor --

2 THE COURT: You'll be okay then. Mr. --

3 " THE WITNESS: Oh.

A4 THE COURT: Mr. Dickerson will be able to explore

5| that a little bit for wou.

6| THE WITNESS: Oh.

7]l BY M5. FORSBERG:

] 0, Ms. Nelson, can you turn to Exhibit 238, please?

g ) Sure.
lﬂ" ] Okay. Can you tell the Court what this is»
11 A Yes, it says income tax relurn for 2009,
IEII o And who is this tax return for?
13 | A it says Eric Nelson.
14 | 0 Okay. Can you tell me what his adjusted gross
I5 || income is on that 20097
L6 MR. DICKERSON: wWell, why would we be going with her
17 | through this? 1'm going to object.
IHIl M5. FORSBERG: Your Honor, because they're saying
19l everything is community. TI'm just going through all of it.
20 Il So everything is --
21 THE COURT: | don't know if she would have even scen
22 [ this. Does she have knowledge of what il would be? T dan't
23 I know if she sees his tax returns or not. So I think you need
24 || some foundation to see if she would know. If not, Mr. Nelson
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can testify, but -- so T don't know if she has any knowledge
ol these returns or not. I don't know 1if Lhey see sach
other's returns or not. Do -- do you want to do some
foundation and see? If not, we get it in Lhrough Mr. Nelsaon
if you need to.

BY M5. FORSBERG:

Q Ms. Melson, have ¥you ever seen Lhe tax returns that
Mr. Nelson has done?

ME. DICKERSON: Other than Lhrough the course of
this litigation.

0 Other than through the course of this litigation.

A I have not ever really ever seen mine. I've seen a
signature line and signed it, so --

o Ma'am, you just said that you've never seen yours.
Who's Bradshaw Smith & Company? You said you don't know Steve
Holderman, but You know Bradshaw Smith & Company —--

A T

0 s ELgRET

2 T did meel -- Mr. Holderman actually did my -- one
¢l my taxes and then I switched Lo Bradshaw. S0 I met him --
that was the first time I mel Mr. Holderman. Fric told me
that we were -- that T was still with Mr. Holderman and that's
who I was supposed to go Lo. And then I found that --

Ma'am, there's no further Juestion. Just vou know
q ¥
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this Bradshaw, correct?

4 Absolutely. 1 chose her, yeah. &And 1 -- and I had
—-= I had --

0 There's no question for Vo,

Fis Do you want me to clarify anylLhing --

i Mo,

A -= for you?

THE COURT: You'll be able Fa ==
THE WITNESS: Okay.
THE COURT: Mr. —- Mr. Dickerson will clarify asg
needed .,
o Ms. Nelson, you -- you were here when we were here
on our last go around of this where we went through all other

distributions of LSN Trust, correct?

it 1 was here for trial., T den't Edow specifically
what you're -- what you're talking about. If you could just
clarify.

0 I would be happy to do so.

iy Ts there something up here I need to go to or --

Q Do you recall going through the -- the minutesz and

stuff where Lana Martin Signed whal your distribution was per
monlth, do yvou remember going through Lhat --
A The notes --

] -— for the LSN Trust?
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I R The -- the notes of the meetings?

2 ] Yes,

3 A Yes.

- 8] And do you agree that you did you did receive that
5 | money into your LSN account? The amounts of money that were
6l shown to ¥ou on —-- on the noles, the -—-

7 ME. DICKERSON: I have —--

] 0 == 15,000 per month.

MR. DICKERSON: T have to object to the form of Lhat
question.
MS. FORSBERG: T'm trying to --

MR. DICKERSOMN: Those notes —- no, but those notes

don't indicate money being deposited. The Nelson and her

14 | account, there's going to be retlecting monies coming out of
15 || her account.

16 M5. FORSBERG: No, we're Lalking about the -- the
17 | minutes where she got her distribution from the LSN. T was

just trying to short circuit, EBEob.

ME. DICKERSON: Yeah.

M3. FORSBERG: As she remembered all those the
withdraw happened. Take her through them again. I just didn't
want to Lake her through those again.

MRE. DICKERSON: And I think they're all in Larry

Bertsch's reports.
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M3. FORSBERG: Neo, they're not —- they're not all in
Larry Bertsch's report. They're also be in the minutes ol
where she received that into her account.

THE COURT: The -- her -—-

MR. DICKERSON: The minutes don't show that though.

THE COURT: -- monthly disbursements with -- there
was a lot of minutes on there that show disbursements which --

M5 . FORSBERG: Correct.

THE COURT: -- were varied amounts going out there,
but I know there is some that authorized monthly

disbursements. And if you ask what she gol monthly, she may

be able to clarify that for you.

MS. FORSBERG: That's what was I was trying to do,
Your Honor. 5o --

THE COURT: Sure.

THE WITNESS: I don't know if | can. I -- T just
don't remember that kind of stuff. And then T don't know that
[ went through the —— like T didn't look at the distribution

||and then go check my bank account. | didn't do -- 1 didn't do

thal myself.

BY M5. FORSEERG:
0 Were you aware of the 515,000 transters from the
| Mellon account to your —= your bank?
Fey I remember that —- oh, let me think. The amounts
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changed owver the years. And oh, I -- yeah, I —— | don't know
if I received this one. We had the Mellon or not, but I know
that Eric had -- Eric was the one that would tell me like
during a certain year like okay, we're going to start giwving
you like $5,000 a month. And then if it -- then it changed to
like 10,000. And then he's —-

Q S0 as your -- as your advisor, ma'am, he advised you
of what he thought was besl for ¥Ou to take from yvour account?

MR. DICKERSON: Object to the form of Lhe guestion.

A No.

MR. DICKERSON: If she can finish what she's saying.

THE COURT: Why don't you finish Lhe --

THE WITNLESS: He never advised. He never == that
was -— it was not a discussion. He just told me what was
going to happen.

BY M5. FORSBERG:

o lsn'L it true that it ended up being $15,000 direct
deposits from the Mellon dccount, your Mellon account to your
bank account, ma'am?z

ME. DICKERSON: Well, ocbject to the form of Lhe
question? What time? T believe at one point in time yes, but
in the later years it was 20,000,

M5. FORSBERC: Tet's start with —-—

THE COURT: I think -- and if there was different
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amounts and 1F she said she thought it started at five and
then it went up and ended at 20 L thought, but do you remember
how it was? Do you know how it worked? Did you see deposits
monLhly that went -- went into ¥Your account?

THE WITNESS: There was a time where T did have
direct deposits. Yeah.

MR. DICKERSON: and for clarification, we're talking
aboutl these are withdrawals from her Mellon account --

M2. FORSBERG: Yes.

MR. DICKERSCN: -- into her personal account. Yes.

M5. FORSBERG: Correct.

MR. DICKERSON: Okay.

M5. FORSBERG: Correct. Yeah.

THE WITNES5: He -- I was told that actually when he
setup the account, he said that —-- that I would be getting
whatever interest that account made. That's what T would be
getting into my account was the interest. Bul I found out
later it wasn't interest. There was principal that was coming
Lo me as well. 1t wasn't making Lhat much interest. I found
Lhat out when I switched Lo Schwab.

BY MS. FORSBERG:
Q Okay. Let's talk about that. But now in your
Schwab account vou made 304,000 in 2009 though, correct? We

just put up that --
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23

24

A If that's what it says, yeah. If that's what --
I\yeah, We just did.
MR. DICKERSON: And again, T have to object Lo the

form of the —- that guestion. Tt indicates the entries and

value of the investments.

M3. FORSBERG: Of course she can take oul whatever

[| she wants. Tt's an increase value you can use. Just like a
bank account. It goes up or it goes down. You can use it or

you don't use it.

MR. DICKERSCN: Then you've got to sellout the

asset.
I THE WITNESS: Then you lose money.
ME. DICKERSOM: This is not inlerest income coming
IILG it. That's the increased value of a particular stock —-

MS5. FORSBERG: Of course, but if you're goling Lo

leave il at the same amount, you can take oul from there and
|

leave -=
THE COURT: Well ——
I M5. FORSBERG: -- ilL at the same amount or not.
THE COURT: Yeah. Well, you made -- made more or
Ilycu may not. It's just a paper transaction unti] you sell it.
You don't know what it is. So what looks on paper may be a
Lrue value. It could be less, it could be more depending on
[l when you sell it and all those things on that. But it would
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show that the investments aon Lhe paper did show for that Voar
the 304,000 --
M5. FORSBERG: Right.

THE COURT: -- increase on thal .

M5. FORSBEERG: Exactly.
BY MS. FORSBERG:
o Ma'am, did -- did you ever receive any deposits from
Eric Nelson's trust to yours other than the due to, due froms
we'lve seen already?
MR. DICKERSON: Other than what,, I'm sorry?
M5. FORSBERG: Other than the due to, due froms

we've seen on Mr, Cerety's report.

ME. DICEERSON: Well, T —-— can I --
@] Do you recall any other deposits from Mr. Nelson to
Vouz?
MR. DICKERSON: T'we got to object --
A I mean --

MR. DICKERSON: -- to the —- the form of the
question when she's saying any other other than these due to,
due [roms. I mean --

MS5. FORSBERG: We can go through all the duye Lo, due
froms,

ME. DICKERSON: That -- that's a litigation

intervention —-
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M5. FORSBERG: I'm just trying to short shift it so
.\

l ME. DICEERS0ON: -- due to, due from. So —-
' THE COURT: Yeah.
\ MR. DICKERSON: -- T object to the form of the
I question, Your Honor.
THE COURT: Why don't you just restate that. and do
[ you know of any deposits you got from the —- [rom Eric Nelson

TruslL? That -- was that the guestion?

M5, I'ORSBERG: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And the due Lo, due froms, Mr. Gerety
I\testiricd for a lot on Lhat and that's a legal issue we'll get
through T guess on that, but your question was do you remembar
[| @ny deposits from Fric Nelson's account —- trust Lo her trust
other than --

| M5. FORSBERG: Right.

THE COURT: ~-- the due to or due from that —-

I MS. FORSBERG: Right. Exactly.

THE COURT: -- Mr. Gerely testified?

A THE WLTNESS: That is way over my head. There is no
way 1 would be able to answoer that .

I\ BY MS5. FORSBERG:

8] 50 1s that a no, you don't remember any?

F) It's T would not be able to answer that.
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1 M5. FORSBERG: The Court's indulgence, Your Honor.
2 Q Isn't it true Ms. Nelson that your trust paid for
3lall your expenses at the Falmyra home since at least the

4 || beginning of this action?

5 A Ask me that again? I'm SOLTY.
6 Q0 Isn'lL it true that LSN Trust paid for all your

Tl expenses in Palmyra? We'll start with the beginning of this

| action and we'l] work backwards.

W

A S0 what you're saying is that whateveor expenses I
10 | have in Palmyra house since the -- since the divorce was filed

Il || came ocut of my Mellon account.

12 ] Or any other account from -- that LSN Trust OwWng,
I3 isn't that correct?

14 A I would have to say that's probably true.

] o Okay. And before that, isn't it true that all the

16 | expenses also came out of -- out of an LSN Trust dicount also?

17 A I don't know. What do ¥ou mean all cther —-

18 0 Let's start the —--

19 A =- what expenseg?

20 o - five years before that. lLet's go on blocks of

21 || time. Let's start backwards, okay?
22'l A I wouldn't know. I didn't manage any of that. Erie

23 | did that at the office with the girls.

24 Q Isn't it true that we heard testimony from Raochelle
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McGowan that she talked to you about all these -- these i1tems?

A Well, T understand that maybe what she said, but I
—— 1 don'L agree. Just because she said that, doesn't mean
that 1 agree with that. She -- is that —— I don't know what

you're asking me. You're asking me if I have agreed with her

testimony? T don't.
Q I didn't ask you that, ma'am. I asked you —-
&y Well --
] -— if she testified that all the expenses came out

for all of those items that were LSN Trust properties came
from L3N Trust.

I I don't know if I remember her testimony that well.
Tl you show me something, T can look.

0 len't it true ma'am as we sit here today you have no
document.s to provide me that show that your Palmyra house was

paid for any other way but out of the L5N Trust?

A Well, it was free and clear. We built that house.
S0 we didn't —-- never have a mortgage or anything on it.
] what about the utilities and -- and those 1tems?

You still have expenses al home, correct?

M Yes
) Okay. Isn't it true as we stand here today you
don't have anything that shows me that -- Lhat you were -—- you

or your LSN Trust, when I say you, I mean your LEN Trust, was
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the regular payer of all those utilities, all the time thal it

was titled in the trust name, is that correct, ma'am?

A You're asking me if I have anything to show you
right now that -- that those bills were paid by my trust?

0 That they were not paid by your trust, ma'am.

& Well, I can tell you what T know. Did you want me

Lo tell you what I know?

9] No, | just want you to answer to the gquestion.
A I don't know thal I can —-
i Tsn't it true you don't have any documents here that

show that they were paid by anything other than the LEN Trust,
1sn't that correct?

MR. DICKERSON: Was she subpoenaed to bring --

A 1 disagree.

MR. DICKERSON: Excuse me. Object to the form of
the guestion. Was she subpocnaed to bring documents with her?

M3. FORSBERG: 1IL's her time for trial, Your —-- Mr.
Dickerson.

MR. DICKERSON: Was she subpoenaed to bring
documents for it?

THE W1THNESS: Tt's someLhing to show --

THE COURT: That's all right. The question is do
you know during the -- since the filing of divorce of all the

expenses of Palmyra come from the trust. That was the first
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24

question.

THE WITNESS: Yeah, I answered Lhat .

THE COURT: Okay. The next --

THE. WITNESS: Right.

THE COURT: -- question was prior to that did the
Lrust pay for Lhose expenses to your knowledge prior to the
divorce being filed of Falmyra®

THE WITNESS: I understood they werc paid out of a
bunch of differenl accounts.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE WITNESS: It just depended where the money was,
He would -- he would -- I mean, he had a couple accounts that
were in my name that he had the girls manage. And I know that
sometimes if there wasn't enough in one aceount, he would pay
bills from another account. That's what he would tell me.
BY MS. FORSEERG:

Q Ms., Nelson, the other accounts thal you had more
than one account in Lhe L3N Trust then, didn't you? You had
the Lindell account for Instance, corroct?

E.S T don't -- | can't tell you about thal.. Eric -—-
Eric and the gqirls managed that. So I -- | never saw a
Statement. I never -- I got a -- T got -- they transferred
the B of A account to me and told me I was going to start to

manage that and that that was mine. And at -- prior to that T
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don't know anything about. And nobody ever talked to me. T

never saw a statement, never sianed a chaeck.
MS5. FORSBERG: The Court's indulgence.

o Do you remember Ms. Nelson when we went

through all

of the notes from the meetings from your trust, do you

remember thalt when we were going through those? Do vou —-—

A I -- 1 —-

0 —= .recall that?

) I de. We —— we went Lhrough them T think -- T
remember going through them. I don't know if T can remember

everything on them.
&} Do you recall one of the specific lines
M5. FORSRERG: 2&And if the Court dossn't

second, I'm trying to locate it, because it's not

[+ 10 Tty

mind one

memorized —-=

0 There was one specific one where you signed about

the signatures on the account., do you recall that?

) I signed to approve the people that were on the

account?

o Yes, do you remember that, ma'am?

A L remember. Uh-huh. (Al firmative) . Sesing that.
8] And you were assigned on those dccounks, correct?

i) I don't know if I was.

] Lan we Lurn to Intervener's 35, please? Do we have

that up there?
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Fiy This one probably, huh?

] L think so.

) Actually, T think tLhis only goes to 24. TIs there
ancther one?

MS5. FORSBERG: If T can approach, Your Honor,
Intervener's —- Intervener's book. 1It's the thing with Lhe
vellow thing on the front.

THE WITNES5: Yes.

M5. FORSBERG: Does thal help? Okay.

THE WITNESS: Okay. 34 you said?

THE COURT: 35z

M5 . PFORSEBERG: 35,

THE WITNESS: Okay.

8] Do you recall seeing this one -- this particular
one?

A When we were in court I -- T do remember seeing it.
Uh-huh. (Affirmal ive) .

0 And you agree that Lhat was your signature on there,

didn't you, ma'am?
I T did. Yeah, that's my signature. Uh-huh.

(Affirmative) .

o And nowhere on those signers is Mr. Nelson, is
there?
& Nope, it doesn't look like it. 1 do know though
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that when I went to go Lry Lo get —-

8] Ma'am, there's no question before you.
how about we go to -- to 36. And now we're right
of where we were talking before. Do you see Exhib

Intervenar's book?

A I do.

] Okay.

A Tt's 4180 at the bottom?

0 Correct. Correct.

A Ckay.

Q And do you see this was a distribution o

Trust to Lynita Nelson for a hundred thousand doll

recall] that?

A I see that.

Q Okay.

A T see -- do I recall what?

9] That's just TLynita -- the L3N Trust, not

Nelson Trust, is Lhat Correct?
A Yeah.
0 S0 all these distributions were made out
trust too, is that correct?
MR. DICKERSON: Object to the form of th
It's assuming distributions were made. I mean, th

documents mean nothing with respect to distributio

Ms. Nelson,
in the line

it 36 in the

ul. of LSH

ars? Do you

Eric. L.

of your own

e Jqueslkion.
ose

ns actually
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24

being made.

THE COURT: Right. He can fay what it says on there

as far as all the drguments. We'wve gone through a lot of
thoze things on it, -but is -- does that reflect a
distribution?
THE WITHNESS: Well, it's a piece of Faper that says
Lhat.
THE COURT: Okavy.
THE WITNESS: It —- T mean, that's all it says. I
didn't sign it, nobody ever talked to me about 1t
BY M3. FORSBERG:
o Ma'am, in —--
Il
A I mean —-

[ 8] == 2000 -- qr in 2002 were you at anywhere in odds
With -- with Ms. Martip? You were friendly with Ms. Martin in
2002 --

& 1 don't consider mysel f —-

) == Correct?

S =— at odds ftoday with her.

Qo But in 2002 you certainly were not, is that correct?
i) Do you want to define at odds? Maybe we should

start there.

o That would be good. That would be good.

Do you

have any reason Lo believe that she would fill this out
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10

distribution to you and not pay you back in 20027

A Enowing what [ know now, ves.

Q Let's go into the next exhibit in that book if we
could, 37.

Pl Dkavy.

Q And this says a distribution to you of 515,000 for

Lhat month, do you see Lhat?

A Yes.

0 Is this the ones that you recall receiving some
direct deposits from Mellon, the $15,000 that vou referenced

earlier?

A You know, I -- T couldn't tell you what ¥YEear it is.
I == I couldn't tel] you what year the 15,000 started. 1 just
== I'm sorry. 1 just don't remember. 1 -- | just was in

charge of so many other things that --
Q But do you agree at least this shows that it
actually would have come from 1.SN Trust, correct?
A This is a piece of paper that says --
Q2 Is that a yes or a ne, ma'am?
MR. DICKERSON: Object to the form of Lhe guestion.
M5. FORSBERG: It was a simple guestion. | asked
her if it references that it's from LSN Trust.
THE WITNESS: 1It's a piece of paper that says Lhat.

BY M5. FORSBERG:
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o So it's a yes?
A I don't kidw. I would have to ask the Judge.
THE COURT: 1It's a =-- we'll take il as a yes.

M5. FORSBERG: Thank You, Your Honor.
] Ms. Nelson, can you turn te Number 48 in the

Intervener's book, please?

i) Sure.

0 Ckavy.

A Okay.

Q I believe you testified that Lhis was your signature

on this page, didn't you, ma'am?

) Well, I wouldn't be able to tell you that, but it
] does -- now that I'm looking at it, it looks like my -- il
looks like my tail on my ¥ is missing a little bit. So b
looks like it's my signature, but T don't —- I''m not going to

]lsay that it wasn't transcribed or copied or --

Q Ckay. Ma'am --
A -= that on it.
o =— Just answer the question Yes or no and we'll get

done a lot quicker.
THE COURT: Does it look like your signature? Do
you have reason --

M5. FORSBERG: I believe she gaid yes in a

roundabout way, Your Honor.
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THE WITNESS: When I talked —-- when T talked about
my signature before, I felt that gome of my signatures
appeared Lo be my signature, but T -— T was concerned that
some of them were copied. And so I thin it's important for me
Lo state whether or not there's inconsistencies with them. So
just because that appears to be my signature, there are SOme
Lhings that just don't look right with it. And T think it's
important for me to clarify that. I don't know if you -- do
you wanl me to do that, Judge, or --

THE COURT: Well, yveah, if yvou want.

MS. FORSBERG: Your Honor, I'm just asking YES Or no
questions. It's pretty simple.,

THE COURT: Well, she can if Yyou asked -—-

THE WITNESS: Well, you asked if it was my
signature.

THE COURT: -- her if Lhat's her signature and she's
saying it kind of looks 1ike it Bi she has concerns about to
why or whatever it was, but —-

THE WITNESS: Yeah. Sg if I say that it's my
signature, does thal mean that I'm saying that 1 signed Lhis?

THE COURT: No, you can just say basically if it
looks like your signature, that's fine. Whether you signed it
Qr not, that -- that some one else could have copied from

somewhere in that. 5So the admission that it's inaccurate
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unless you remember signing il or you remember not signing it.
THE WITHESS: So it dappears --
THE COURT: But it looks like your signature based
on some concerns about the Y, is that what --
THE WITNESS: It does, sir.
THE COURT: Okay.
BY MS. FORSBERG:
Q) Ma'am, on this one, I show Lhat it shows your

expenses not to exceed 20,000 per month including all personal

cxpenses paid by the trust until our next meeting, do you see

that?

& Let's see. Under -- that that was rescolwed?

9] Yeu:

A S0 I guess there was supposedly an agreement.

Q Correct. Some discussion about it where -- where
Ms. Martin approved that payment to your -- to you, is Lhat

correct? And didn't you just testify earlier ma'am, that You
did receive different amounts from 5,000 to 20,000, is that
correcl?

A Well, yeah. Over Lhe course of my marriage, yeah.

| There was times where it didn't receive those amounts either.

I T —— so yeah, what are you == what are you asking me?
(@] Is that a yes, ma'am?
' A Do you want to ask me again?
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I'll restate -- restate the guestion. Does this not
th what you said thal at one point yvou made —- ¥ou
ng 5,000 from your trust and then vou were up to
Doesn't this comport with that?

The 5,000 T told you T didn't know if it was from my
don't know when T started geLting -- I mean, I don't
that 5,000 came from. | used to get Lwo. I have

ere that money came from. How would I know that?
You were with Mr. Nelson when ¥Oou guys set up these
ren't you?

I went in the -- which Lrust are you talking about?
The 2001 trust of -- of the LSN Trust. You signed
hi?

I signed them.

Okay. Ma'am, during this divorce action, isn't it
¥ou took a Lrip with your girlfriends to Cabo?

I did.

And you paid for it, didn't ¥ou, ma'am?

I paid for some portions of il.

What portions did ¥You pay for it, ma'am?

I paid for the hotel and one of the Fights.

One of the fights meaning for all of your friends?
Well, who's all of my friends?

You tell me, ma'am. How many —- how many girls
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A

0

A

| hotel |

Q

A

Q

A

Q

B

o

A

Q

F5376,000.

Mr. Bertsch did an amendment Lo your report. And 7

Two.

Two and you, is thal correct?
Uh=huh. (Affirmative) .

Okay. And you paid for their flights, right, ma'am?

I paid for -- yeah, one of their flights. So mine

and one of them.

And you paid for their hotels?

We all sLayed in the Same room. [ paid For the
Uh-huh. (Aflirmative) .
Okay. And -- and vou paid for most of the food

while you were there?

We took turns.

Let's turn to Mr. Bertsch's reports if yvou could.
Do you see those?

Ckay. Where do you want me to go’?

-y

believe it's 17.

Tab number 177

Yes, Tab 17, please.
Okay.

Mr. Bertsch talks about some unknown deposits for

And you had some cashier's check for that amount

that you had in your Possession withholding, wasn't that
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correct?

il I never had cashier's checks. I think T've gotten
Lwe cashier's checks in the past six years and they are just
to pay taxes with.

¥} 30 can you explain why these unknown deposits for

$576,000 all of a sudden $350,000 of them came back in?

A Where are you at? And I'll try to see if T &an
remember .

o 1t's 8742 is the page number under 17.

& 6742. There was one time where I was getting checks
from =- T'm trying to think if this might be it. There were

times where | was getting checks from like —-- I don't want Lo
call it a draw, but like a monthly check from Schwab. And so

it could have even been from Mellon., What year does it say it

was?

] Well, it shows that you redeposited them in 2011 --
or 2 o—-

Fil It wouldn't have been '1].

0 2010 statement, 2011. Shows that you had some cash

T Some unknown amounts that were Wwilhdrawals that yau had,
but then they gol redeposited. Do you recall this, ma'am?

A Depo -- deposits. I think that that's just my —- I
think Larry had asked me about this and when ny: —— T hawve a

direct deposit from Schwab. 3So in '11 -- in -- oh, it 5ays --—
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it says 2009 through 2011 . IL doesn't say '11, right?
Q But iL shows something about 2011 provided a copy --

Lynita's bookeeper provided a copy of --

A Oh, T -- I see. 1 see. Under Lynita's response?

g Right.

A Yeah, the -- I don't -—=- T don't know. I thought
Lhey kind of resolved this, but my draw -- or Lhe amount that

I was getting each month fFrom Schwab comes -- it appears on

the statemenl as that it's cash, ¥ou know, like when it's

direct —--

0 To your bank account .

A =- deposited. Yeah.

] Okay.

A And so I think I've never gotten a $350,000 check.
50 I think that's just & cumula —- cumulation of sometimes I

was getting 25,000. And Lhen to cover my legal expenses I
requested 50. So that's probably just a cumulation of that —-
either 25,000 or 50,000 that came in. T have —— I -= I have
== 1 would -- T mean, you would have to look at my Schwah
Statements and see I've never taken 350,000 out in a lump sum.

Where would I get that kind of Money?

0 I'm asking you, ma'am. That's my question for you.
iy Well, did you see it on my Schwab staltements?
Q Ma'am, I'll ask the questions. But it looks like it
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shows 350, 000 unknown deposits is removed. It shows removed
on there, correct? Do You see that?

2 Yeah, and I'm --

MR. DICKERSON: Excuse me. Ubjection. Bemoved

1
I

means taken off the spreadsheet. He's correcting

M3. PROVOST: He's reconciled it.

MR. DICKERSON: -- his previous -- he's Yeconciling
the diflerence.

THE COURT: Yeah, it S53ys deposits were as a result
of previocusly recorded cash withdrawals and unknown checks, so
BY MZ. FORSBERG:

9] S0 the unknown deposits are 576,000 then.

MR. DICKERSON: Correct.

] And you say those are from direct deposits from your
Schwab account.?

A That's the only place I have money coming from.

o Ma'am, during this divorce proceeding, you went to
the cabin and -- and pretty much stripped most of the things
out of there, isn't that correct?

il It's not. Sorry about the ohject,

Q S0 when did you go --

Pl 1l mean —-

8] = take a lot of furniture out of the cabin, matam?

D-09-411537-D NELSON 0B/20/2012 TRANSCRIPT (SEALED)
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7358

234

RAPP000234




149

20

A I never took a lot of -- 3 lot of furniture out of

the cabin.
] 30 whal did you take out of there, ma'am?
R I teok some of the decorator items out and Lhings

that I had picked out over a long number of years that meant
somelhing to me. And --

Q 50 you took a U-Haul out there to do it, didn't VO,
ma'am, or one of those rental trucks?

A I did. 1 took a U-Haul out. Uh=huh.

(Affirmative) .

i And when was that?

A I'm not sure. It's been a number of years.

] Have you been back since then to the cabin?

A Since I took the things out?

(] Yeo,

i) Mo .

M5. FORSBERG: One second, Your Honor. We're almost

done, Your Honor. 1'm juslL double checking some things.

0 Ms. Nelson, your answer and counterclaim 1s

requesting alimony from Mr. Melson, is that correct?
¥

B It is,

] Lel's go through Mr. Bertsch's report on Exhibit
Number -- under 10, under Tab 10 iT I could.

& Okay. I'm there at the beginning.
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11

19
20
21
22
23

24

Q

Can you turn to 6918, please? Oh, no. Let's just

stay there on the 6915. That actually gives a summation of

that and we'll just short circuit that way if we could.

&, The -- the =-- my —-

o 6915,

A Oh.

Q Tab 10,

it I don't have a 6908 under that one.

Q Cfr BT

A Well, I heard that. 1| just didn't wanted to Lell
you —--

O L zaid 18.

2 =~ T didn't have Lthat.

o Lt was 1B, but that's okay. Go ahead.

ME. DICKERSON: 6918,

] €915.

A Oh. Okay. I'm there.

Q What does it show for the children Fayments thal you

paid for for the Lhree and a half years?

B

Q

The total children payments is 558,452 93,

How about if you turn te --

M5. FORSRERG: Sorry, Your Honor. One second,
11, please.

Okay. You want me to go to 117
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1 0 Yeah. T want to Compare your amounl with Mr,

2 Nelzon's amount if we could.

3 & Just if you could tell me the number of the page.

4 Q BE18.

¥ z Okavy.

f i) Can you tell me what Mr. Nelson's children expenses

7l were for the total?

! E) Ch, just help me with this, will you?

g ) On the first column.

10 j & Tt's be -- it's underneath 11.

11 ]I Q Yes,

12 il Is that right?

13 O 11, Page 6818.

14 A Okay.

I5I|I Q Can you tell me whab the children expenses on his

16 | were, please?
1

17 MR. DICKERSOMN: The document speaks for itself, Your
18 | Honor. And the -- and Lhe attachments to it --
19 M3. FORSBERG: T still have g Jquestion Lo go with

21 ME. DICKERSON: &nd the attachments to it reflect
22 | which children payments were formed,
23 THE COURT: Do vyou see -- overruled. This isn't —-

24 | do you see where he's asking?
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21

22

24

THE WTTHESS:- Well, is it under --

THE COURT: Do you see it?

THE WITNESS: =-- applications?

MS. FORSBERG: Yos.

THE COURT: Under dapplications, the one, two, three
== the fifth one down.

THE WITNESS: Yeah.

BY MS. FORSBERG:

o And how much does --
A S0 —=
0 =— does Mr. Bertsch show Mr. Nelson paid for rLhe

children's expenses?
A Lel me see. Well, it says a hundred and thirty-nine
363, but I don't know if that's for minor children or the

adult children as well.

i 1 am showing --

Fil Does ming —-

Q —— on Page 6818 showing $407,392. Do you see that?

A Oh, yeah. Thal's not the minor children I'11 tell
you that

] I'm sure it's not, bul is that what you see there?

A 1 see that, yeah, but it's not for Carli and Garret.

i And that doesn't include -- and my question was that

doesn't include the health insurance, does it, ma'am?
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A T == how —— I don't know. How would T know that?

] Perhaps looks down further. There's a health

insurance line Ffurther down .
A Okay. 1 see that.

9] Okay.

I think -=- I it out

il But wveah, think he breaks

Separately as to which children it is, because he hasn't paid

for any of their health, that T'we been paying for it, so --

Q Okay. Let's go to those if we conld.

A Okay. Will you —- will You direct me where that is?
o You het.

A Okay.

o If you can turn to 6828, we'll start there.

A 6B28. Okay. T'm not Lhere yel. Okay. I'm here.

& Do you see that three inches up it says -- it starts

listing your children.

Do you see that, ma'am?

2 Hold on.

Q And this dis 2009.

oy Oh, from the bottom here. Okay. I do see that.
o Okay. And which one are the minor children?

A Garret and then Carli.

) And so for 2009, it's 14,000 on Carli and another

5,270 on Garret,

A

i3 Lhat correct?

Hold on. Just a minule. Yeah, 14,000. Uh-huh.
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]

4

{(Affirmativel. And then Garret is 5,000.

Q

o

Q

Correct,
Uh-huh. (Affirmative} .

aAnd that's for 2009, would ¥Ou agree, thal that

50 particular page is 20097

(5

18
19

20 |

21
22
23

24

&
dttending

Q

A

b

o

o

el

A

L

Yeah, that's what it says. Thal's when she was

Las Vegas day school as well.

How about turn to Page G832,

683Z. Oh, it goes to 30.

68327 Keep going.

50 Exhibit -= 1| goes Lo —-

S5till on Exhibit 11,

—= Exhibit C-2.

Stil]l Tab 11.

Yeah. Okay. 50 now we're in 2010. Okay.

And would you agree thalt it shows $9,850 for Carli?
It does,

And it shows 29,539 ror Garret?

Tt does. It must have been the year he got his car.
Can you turn to Fage 6836, please?

Okaw, I''m there,

And would you agree that for carl] he paid B8,6307
Yes .,

And for Garret he paid 4,427 4957
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) Yes, ma'am.

8] And isn't it tryge -- we just discussed already

though that doesn't include the health insurance that he's
rroviding for vou or other children, does it, ma'am?
A Yeah, it appeared that it cdidn't.
M5. FORSBERG: No further questions, Your Honor.
MR. DICKERSON: Your Honor, I'm going to try to as
best T can limit My -= my cross examination to just the -—-
just the Lestimony on direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. DICKERSON:

Q Starting with the last issue there, Ms. Nelson, tell
Lhe Court how much ¥ou have received from Eric Nelson in the
form of child SUpport since the inception of this Case.

A Child support. T haven't received anything.

Q 5o now you had primary physical cuslody of your

| children since the time the two of you separated, is that
Ilcorrmct?

B I hawve.

o] In fact, you have an order in this case with
parenting which you have beecn awarded primary physical
custody, is that correct?

A Yes, sir

I ] Is it vour testimony that you have not recelved one
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.II.

dime in child support from Eric Nelson?

& I have not.

8] Now reference was made to your Schwab account and we
only have the stalements in here for 2000 --

M5. PROVOST: '09 and '10.

o 2009 and 2010. Would you tell the Court what
current balance is in your Charles Schwab account?

A Tt just &8 littis sver 5200, 000.

Q Now in addition to Your Charles Schwab account, what
other accounts do you have held in your name or in the name of
the LSN trust?

i I have an account at Silver State Credit Union and
then I have an account at Credit Union 1.

2 Okay. Silver State Credit Union. How much do Yol
have in Lhat d-count at Lhe present time?

A Specifically T don't remember. l can --

o The approximate amount within a hundred dollars, can

you do thal?

4 1 have it written down. 1 don't know that T
remember. A couple thousand. It's over there by my water
bottle.

o T g approximately $2,0007

A Yeah.

Q Okay. And how much do you have in =-- what was the
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].

other account?

A Credit Uniecn 1.

0 And how much do vou have in that account?

A About 555,000,

8] Okay. HNow you fay that you have notes written down.

Would it refresh your recollection to look at those noteg?

ﬁ Yes.

] Where are Lhose noltes?

M Just right there at the -- yedlh .

] Those are the notes vou'ra referring to?

A ¥Yes.

Q 50 the -- to refresh Your recollection as to how
much you have deposited the -— @8 of today in the Charles

Schwab account?

M5. FORSBERG: Your Honor, if I can see the notes to
know what she's referring to.

THE COURT: wWanl to 99 up there and grab them? T --
should have shown them to you before he gave it to --

M5. FORSBERG: Your Honor, they appear to be
statements Lhat just never been produced to us.

MR. DICKERSON: Well, all the statements have been
produced to you.

MS. FORSBERG: T haven't put all those ones --
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MR. DICKERSON: But all — see;, these are —— these

dare not statements that reflect the amount. These are --
THE COURT: So you ean use that to refresh memory .
THE WITNESS: I -- I'm SOrry.

THE COURT: But does that refresh your memory aof

a

reading thoses

LTHE WITNESS: Tt -- it does. Uh-huh.
(Affirmative). I just actually called today on the phone for
a couple of them. So I wrote Lhem down on here.

BY MR. DICKERSON:

o What is the current balance on the Charles Schwab
account?

A 200,000, 16 --

Qo 200,000 --

A 16,702,490,

] How much is in the Silver State Credit Union
dccount?

Y Silver State is —-=- T just have -- I didn't -- oh,
1,888.96.

] And how much is in --

i That includes like Lhe $5. You have to leave 52 in

there. I know that includes that too, but --
] And how much is in the Credit Unien 1 account?

A Credit Union 1 -- T don't know if that -- let's see.
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Is approximately 556, 000.

0 S0 by my calculations, you're --
A Bul T have some bills that are on my credit —-
] I haven't asked that --
A Oh.
Q -— guestion yet.
[ A Oh.
] Okay. I haven't —--
B Sorrvy.

' ] Okay. Let me do what ¥ou pay me for, okay? Okay,
13 == T have that you have approximately then just a litrle —-—
about 273, 275,000 of your monies left?

A Yoo
o And is that the monies that are left from the

deposit of the $2,000,000 into your Mellon account that we've

referenced here after the second installment payment for the

sale of Tierra Del Sol?

A Yes, sir.

0 Now how have you been living since the inception of
this casge?

A From that money from the Mellon account.

0 Has -- other than whalt Mr. Bertsch represents here

and we'll go through those with respect to monies Lhat you

have received directly or indirectly from Erie, have you
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A

Q

received any of the mories?

Mo .

Now you indicated that you presently have some

outstanding biils that need to be paid from that roughly

$273,000.
&

Q

l 0
A
Leauanae,
0
lmy latest
A
e
A

right now

0

A

I do.

What are those?

258,000,

And what are those -- what are those bills for?

Legal cxpenses,

Is that legal expenses related -- is that --

It == I'm S0rry?

Is that to my firm?
Some of them are to you, some of them are to Mr.
Some is Lo Mrs. Antanassio's office.

Do you know how that is broken down? You received

Billi. T don't Lhink you ——

I know that there's more.

Ckay. So --

LEog == that"e 9u8F Watk Thaveson my credit cards

that 1 have Lo pay off.

And that's what —- whal you have to pay off on your

credit cards.

Yeah.
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l i Correct. So those are amounts that you charged on

2 I your credit ecard that you have to pay off.

3 pi Yeah,

4 02 But there are still cutstanding balances and -- and
Slllegal fees that are -— is that correct?

i) A Yeah, I —= 1 ==

7 8] S0 1f what you're telling us, wou have a credit card

8l statement of $58, 000 that nceds to be paid off?

9 Fa) Yes.

10 0 30 then you've roughly got approximately $215, 000

Il | available to ¥you after you pay those monies, is that right?

12 A Yes,

13 0 Now then if you take a look at —- if you take a look

14| at Exhibit 241

15 A Oh.
l6 o And if you'll ‘also take a look at. Mr. Bertsch's

I7) report, do ¥You have Mr. Bertsch's reporl up there?

IHl & I do, sir:

IQI Q It is the Rates Stamp Number —- I believe Lhis is
20 || the number —-- Bates Stamp Number 6657. That's under Tab 3.
21 A They're in order, T think. Uh-huh. (Affirmative).
22# M3. PROVOST: g57°2

23 THE COURT: 6657,

24 A Yeah, [ don't know where that is.
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| M3. PROVOST: What is it rpart of?

21 MR. DICKERSOM: T think it's another one.

3 MS5. PROVOST: Yeah.

4 MR. DICKERSON: T think it's Tah

3 M5. PROVOST: B s =

3] MR. DICKERSON: Yes, it is. Under Tab 1.

7 THE WITNESS: Oh.

bt MR. DICKERSON: Bates Stamp 66577

u MS. FORSBERG: Are we under Mr. Bertsch's report,

10 | counsel? Sorry.

11 ME.. DICKERSON: Under Bertsch's, I'm -- I'm looking
12l at -—-

l3l M3. FORSBERG: I losl the --

141 ME. DICKERSON: == Bertsch's, that page, and Lhen

15 also your Exhibit 2471,

lﬁl THE WITNESS: Okay. You said B&57, correct?
]T] MR. DICKERSOMN: Yes, ma'am. Yos.

18 THE COURT: 0Okay.

19 THE WITNESS: And then ¥you want me at 241,
20) MR. DICKERSON: Right.

21 THE WITNESS: Okay. I'm there.

22 | BY MR. DICKERSON:
23 0 Now if wou can compare those two, if ¥ou take a look

24 || at where it S4ysS approximate cash, Mr. Bertsch has 51,071,035
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23

24

as of March 3lst of 2011. I'11 -—- approximately --
approximately a year and a half ago. 1Is that an accurate

amount that was undeposited at that time?

A That's from 2417

o Yes.

A Yas, ‘81,

¢ Okay. Well, actually, what was from Mr. Beritsch's
BEST.

A Yes,

" Corract?

i) Yas.

i And then you see what Mr. Nelson has done as he

simply Lransposed that amounl over on his Exhibit 241 . 15 that
correct?

A Yes,

9] S0 in light of your Lestimony here today, is it your
position that the dApproximate cash that you have available to
you after the payment of that credit card is roughly 5215, 0007

A Tt would be about thal, yes.

o Now take a lock at Mr. Bertsch's report. Do you

have that in front of you?

puy I think this is his book right here. Yes.
Q Turn to =-- under Tab 10.
i Okay.
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20
2]
22
23

24

Q

And if you'll turn Lo the summary page which is

Ckay. I'm there.

All right. DNow we see then what Mr. Bertsch i3

summarizing that he has each ¥ear following this showing that

under sale of investments.

A

Q

Okay.

1 -—- $1,828.534.65. Do you know what that number

representl.s?

A

e

BY ME.

0

I don't.

Does that number represent. —-

MS. FORSBERG: Your Honor, objection, Leading.
DICKERSON

Do you know where that -- do you know what the --

whal. he is referring to by sale of investments?

MS. FORSBERG: Asked and answered.
THE COURT: Owerruled. Do you know what the —-

THE WITNESS: Well, from my =-— I -- that -- this is

my —-= this my thing.

BY MR.
O

A

1CKERSO0ON
This is yours.
Yeah. So that would be from my Mellon account.
Okay. So let's take a look by your --

Or my Schwab, I'm S50rry.
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